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Bid Opportunity Detail

 Return to Listing  Supplier Registration

Bid Information
Type Request for Proposal

Status Awarded

Number RFP 25-007 Addendum 1 (Large Kitchen Equipment)

Issue Date & Time 2/9/2025 10:00:05 AM (CT)

Close Date & Time 3/3/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Question Cut Off Date 2/24/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Duration 22 days 3 hours 59 minutes 54 seconds

Notes Galena Park Independent School District (“GPISD” or
“the “District”) is soliciting proposals for RFP 25-007
Large Kitchen Equipment. Details are more fully set
out in the Request for Proposals (“RFP”).  The
submission deadline will be Monday, March 3, 2025 at
2:00 PM CST via online E-bidding System Ionwave
and/or at the GPISD Admin Building, Purchasing
Department, located at 14705 Woodforest Blvd.,
Houston, TX 77015.
 
Additional information may be obtained at GPISD
eBid system
https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/Login.aspx or by
contacting the Purchasing Department at our
website: galenaparkisd.com/Page/1155 
 
Galena Park ISD reserves the right to reject any or all
proposals.

Contact Information
Name Michele Taylor

Address Galena Park ISD
14705 Woodforest Blvd.
Houston, TX 77015 USA

Phone (832) 386-1016

Fax (832) 386-1428

Email purchasing@galenaparkisd.com

Awarded Suppliers
Supplier Name Award Line Count

ACE MART RESTAURANT SUPPLY COMPANY 11

A-Tex Restaurant Supply 11

JEANS RESTAURANT SUPPLY 11

Kijero LLC 11

Kommercial Kitchens 11

MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLY 11

Oswalt Restaurant Supply 11

Stafford-Smith, Inc. 1

Bid Documents
Document name Format

Bid Invitation  Acrobat / PDF 

Public Question & Answer  Acrobat / PDF 

Bid Questions

Question Just to clarify, does this mean we are not responsible for providing any electrical requirements needed for the equipment to function?

Answer Galena Park ISD maintenance and electricians are responsible for any power installation behind the walls.

Submitted 2/24/2025 10:00:57 AM (CT)
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Question per the site visit, what are the electric requirements that we are responsible for.

Thank you

Answer The electric requirements are for GPISD maintenance and licensed electrician to make any changes behind the walls and plugs as needed.

Submitted 2/21/2025 11:32:48 AM (CT)

Question Please provide Location addresses for each location, We need to know which units are going to each location.

Answer The address for each location is listed in PART 2.0 – PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

2.8 On-Site Visit

There will be one opportunity for an On-Site Visit on Tuesday, February 18, 2025 between 9:00 AM CST and 12:00 PM CST at the following
campuses, North Shore Senior High School located at 353 N. Castlegory, Houston, TX 77049, North Shore Middle School located at 120
Castlegory, , Houston, TX 77049, and Tice Elementary School located at 14120 Wallisville Rd. Houston, TX 77049 . You will need to report to
the front office. Be advised that any person visiting the campus will need a valid legal form of identification to enter the building.

Submitted 2/20/2025 12:42:15 PM (CT)

Question Will Bids for Supply and Delivery Only (No Installation) Be considered/accepted?

Answer The bid states inside delivery set in place etc.

PART 4.0 – SCOPE & SPECIFICATIONS 4.1 Request for Proposals Defined

The intention of this Request for Proposals (RFP) is to solicit proposals for RFP 25-007 Large Kitchen Equipment, including delivery and installation (as
applicable). The intent of this proposal is to provide Galena Park ISD with a pool of awarded vendors to obtain the Page 9 of 37 pages Deadline: 3/3/2025
02:00 PM (CT) RFP 25-007 Addendum 1 best value for the District. GPISD campuses and/or departments will be allowed to select a vendor from the pool
of awarded vendors to provide a quote for service and/or products based on the RFP submission.

Submitted 2/20/2025 11:39:11 AM (CT)

Question I have a question regarding the electrical work. The Line item says, “electrical work and modifications by Galena Park ISD personnel”,

The Scope & Specification calls for a turnkey installation including electrical work.

Can the district electrician join us on Tuesday morning @ 9am to confirm?

Answer Yes, a district electrician will be available.

Submitted 2/18/2025 08:39:24 AM (CT)

Question Is a Performance and Payment Bonds required for this Bid?

Answer No, it is not related to construction.

Submitted 2/17/2025 03:09:29 PM (CT)

Question good morning,

is the site visit mandatory?

Answer No, site visit is not mandatory

Submitted 2/17/2025 09:58:55 AM (CT)

Question Hello! Do we need to register for site visit ahead of time? Thank you.

Answer No, registration is not required.

Submitted 2/14/2025 09:39:57 AM (CT)

Question You currently have a heavy equipment bid out and I'd like to know if you would consider allowing LMS to provide you with an alternate on the
combi ovens.

Answer The bid states approved equal which allows for vendors to bid an alternate that meets spec.

 

Submitted 2/11/2025 09:38:12 AM (CT)

Question Good morning,
Can we arrange for a site visit to review the Turnkey installation scope of work please?

Answer There will be one opportunity for an On-Site Visit on Tuesday, February 18, 2025 between 9:00 AM CST and 12:00 PM CST. Starting with North
Shore Senior High School. Located at 353 N. Castlegory, Houston, TX 77049

Submitted 2/10/2025 11:41:24 AM (CT)

Bid Event Participation Activity

Bid Event Non-Participation Activity

4/17/25, 3:15 PM Galena Park ISD

https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/PublicDetail.aspx?bidID=272&SourceType=3 2/3



  1    5 items in 1 pages

Activity Date Activity Name Description

2/9/2025 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 1 1st Advertisement

2/16/2025 10:00:00 AM (CT) Advertisement 2 2nd Advertisement

2/24/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT) Response to Questions LAST day for questions.

3/3/2025 02:00:00 PM (CT) Deadline Submission Deadline for submission.

4/14/2025 12:00:00 AM (CT) Award Date Award Date

4/17/25, 3:15 PM Galena Park ISD
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